David MacGreaor-Lambert

From: Dollar Tree <info@dtorder.dollartree.com>
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 4:50 AM

To: David MacGregor-Lambert

Subject: Your Dollar Tree Order Has Shipped

‘DOLLAR TREE

—Great News! Your Dollar Tree Order Has Shipped! -

Hi David MacGregor,

Your order is on its way!

Want to know where your package is? Of course you do! Check your Order Status.
Please do not reply to this auto-notification email.

Thank you for your business,

Dollar Tree

ORDER INFORMATION -- STORE MANAGER USE ONLY --
Scan this bar code

Order #: EC396142525

Ordered on: November 16,

2021 or enter receipt number - 7914801.

SOLD TO

David MacGregor
3350 E Street Dock2
San Diego, CA 92102
us

6196946069



ltems Purchased  Description Qty Price Total

White Plastic Colanders, 12 Cases $36.00 $432.00
10 in.

SKU# 975877

36 units per case

Dial White Antibacterial 23 Cases $18.00 $414.00
Deodorant Soap, 3.2 oz.

Packs

SKU# 207933  ~

18 units per case

Plastic Mixing Bowls with 17 Cases $24.00 $408.00
Handles, 2.5 qt.

SKU# 858618

24 units per case

Cooking Concepts White 17 Cases $24.00 $408.00
Plastic Measuring Cup &

Spoon Sets

SKU# 625277

24 units per case

Cooking Concepts Dual- 402 Units $1.00 $402.00
Sided Cutting Boards,

8x11 in.

SKU# 300767

24 units per case




Home Collection Navy
Blue Windowpane Pattern
Kitchen Towels, 15x25 in.
SKU# 302087

24 units per case

Scrub Buddies White
Plastic Long-Handled
Angled Brooms, 46x8.625
in.

SKU# 3385

24 units per case

Scrub Buddies Scrub
Sponges, 6-ct. Packs
SKU# 185260

12 units per case

Strong and Soft 2-ply
Bathroom Tissue, 4-Roll
Packs

SKU# 233879

24 units per case

Custom Size Paper Towels
SKU# 10534

30 units per case

17 Cases

1 Case

34 Cases

17 Cases

14 Cases

$24.00 $408.00

$24.00 $24.00

$12.00 $408.00

$24.00 $408.00

$30.00 $420.00



Royal Norfolk 42 Units $1.00 $42.00
Contemporary White

Square Stoneware Mugs,

12 oz.

SKU# 18235

12 units per case
UPS Tracking: 1ZE38E26YW58207215

Palmolive Essential Clean 20 Cases $20.00 $400.00
Apple Pear Scented Dish

Soap, 14 fl.oz. Bottles

SKU# 291393

20 units per case

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Subtotal: $4174.00
Shipping: $99.99
Tax: $323.49
Total: $4597.48

Shop Popular Categories

o —

Floral > Home Décor > Kitchenware >



David MacGregor-Lambert

From: IKEA Customer Service <do-not-reply@ikea.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 2:23 PM

To: David MacGregor-Lambert

Subject: Thank you for your IKEA order 399904240

B > ]

Thank you for your order!
Hi David,

Thank you for your order. Your order is now being processed and your order details are below.

Track your order —

() Order Information

Order number 399904240
Order date Tuesday, November 16, 2021 5:22pm PST

®  Home delivery

Delivery address Billing address

David MacGregor- David MacGregor-Lambert
Lambert Father Joes Villages

Father Joes Villages 3350 E street

3350 E street San Diego

San Diego 92102



92102
6196946069

david.macgregor-
lambert@neighbor.org
6196946069

m Truck delivery.
Estimated delivery date:

Tuesday, November 23, 2021 9:00am PST - 9:00pm PST

Items purchased

POKAL

glass

$5.99

12 oz

blue

Article no: 204.610.19

GNARP
3-piece kitchen utensil set
$1.29

black
Article no: 303.358.41

FAVORISERA
12 piece dinnerware set
$14.99

white
Article no: 404.586.00

MOPSIG
16-piece flatware set
$4.99

Article no: 003.430.03

Quantity

65

241

64

400

Subtotal

$389.35

$310.89

$959.36

$1,996.00



Subtotal $3,655.60

Delivery charge $99.00
Total excluding tax $3,754.60

$283.31
Total including tax $4,037.91
Payment with AMEX debit/credit card $4,037.91
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Please note that this e-mail is being sent from an e-mail address that can't receive e-mail. I you have any
questions, please contact our Customer Support Centre.
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